Design Standards Letter

Letter Number: P-2025-04
Letter Date: 7/14/2025

Effective Date: 10/1/2025

Plan No.: 620.00, 626.00, 903.03

Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2025 Missouri Standard Plans

TO: All Central and District Offices

FROM: Gidget Koestner

DATE: July 14, 2025

SUBJECT: Standard Plans Letter No. 4, 2025

The Supplemental Revisions to the 2025 Missouri Standard Plans for Highway Construction,
effective October 1, 2025 are now available on MoDOT’s website.

Questions regarding the Missouri Standard Plans should be directed to Duke Leggett in Central
Office Design — Engineering Policy Services, at 417-895-7611 or myself at 573-751-6905.

REVISIONS:

620.00P Pavement Marking
(sheet 2 of 6) Deleted the outdated lift thickness shown in Section A-A.

626.00H Rumble Strips
(sheet 1 of 2) Removed the lift thickness depicted in the Rumble Strip Cross Section View.

(sheet 2 of 2) Deleted the outdated lift thickness shown in Section A-A.

903.03BU Post Installation and Sign Mounting Details
(sheet 7 of 12) Added asterisk notes for sign brace and c-channel. Changed brace cross section.

(sheet 8 and 12 of 12) In the footing details, deleted ‘minimum’ from the dimensioning of PSST
anchor embedment into clean aggregate.
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https://www.modot.org/missouri-standard-plans-highway-construction

